

# Eddie Wiseman

Designer & Animator

104 Alexander Ave  
Hicksville, NY 11801

516-622-1814 (home)  
516-509-5773 (cell)

eddie@7Red3.com  
www.7Red3.com

A friend of mine told me years ago, "Just do good work. The rest is easy". After 20 years of experience in Television Design, Animation and Web Integration this is still the mantra I live by. I have created award winning work for some of the most recognizable media brands in the world such as NBC, ESPN, FOX, HISTORY CHANNEL, MLB NETWORK & MANY MORE.

## experience

2013 - Present

### **7Red3 LLC Digital Design Studio**

Owner

1998 - 2013

### **The CathodeRay Club, Inc.**

Co-Owner

2010 - 2012

### **Creative Group**

Designer & Animator

1995 - 1998

### **WCAU NBC 10 Philadelphia**

Designer & Animator, Special Projects

1994 - 1995

### **WTVJ NBC 6 Miami, Florida**

Designer & Animator, Special Projects

1993 - 1993

### **International Fine Arts College**

Head of Computer Lab, Teacher

## skills & expertise

### TELEVISION & FILM

Storyboard

Project Design & Post-Production

After Effects Compositing & Animation

Video Compositing & Cleanup

Green Screen, Rotoscoping, Color Correcting

2D / 3D Motion Tracking

3D Animation

### GRAPHIC DESIGN

Logo Design

Print Design

### WEB DESIGN & PROGRAMMING

Web Design

Programming

HTML, CSS, WordPress, Dreamweaver

Web Site Webmaster Services

Setup, Hosting, Email, Maintenance

## education

International Fine Arts College 1992 - 1994  
Miami, Florida

### **Associate of Arts (A.A.)**

Computer Graphics, Design & Animation

Florida International University 1991 - 1992  
Miami, Florida

### **Computer Science Major / Design Minor**

Please see more on my website @ [www.7Red3.com](http://www.7Red3.com)